

Research in the RRHS Library/Media Center

Search for books in our library at <https://rrps.follettdestiny.com> (library catalog)

<https://nieonline.com/abqnie/> Newspapers in Education- Albuquerque Journal-

See the RRHS librarian for password

Online research

Start at www.makinvia.com See the RRHS librarian for password

You can look through the eBook and audio book selection from this site as well as the above catalog

Databases: El Portal (NM State Library) You are automatically directed to the High School Page but you can click on the Home button to have access to all resources. When you enter a search term, it will ask you for a password. See the RRHS librarian for password

Additional resources:

<https://dp.la/> Digital Public Library of America

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/> World Fact Book- information about current world countries

US History

History.org

Archives.gov

Docsteach.org

<http://americanhistory.si.edu> Smithsonian Museum of American History

<https://edsitement.neh.gov/>

<http://www.digitalhistory.uh.edu/>

<https://nm.pbslearningmedia.org/>

<http://dsl.richmond.edu/voting/index.html>
Voting in America & politics 1840-2008

World History

Spartacus-education.com

<https://sourcebooks.fordham.edu/Halsall/index.asp> Fordham University Sourcebook

<http://avalon.law.yale.edu/> Yale Law School-Primary Sources for Global History

http://avalon.law.yale.edu/subject_menus/diana.asp Yale Law School- Human Rights

<http://images.google.com/hosted/life> Life Magazine Photo Archives

iPad apps

Civic Quotes-Quotable Americans

Science

<https://www.biomedcentral.com/>

medlineplus.gov- health information

<https://medpix.nlm.nih.gov/home>- picture archives for medical conditions & pathology

www.medlineplus.gov health topics in English and Spanish

www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov

www.nimh.nih.gov National Institute of Mental Health

www.nhlbi.nih.gov National Heart, Lung and Blood institute.

www.niams.nih.gov National Institute of Arthritis, Musculoskeletal and Skin Diseases.

<https://nei.nih.gov> National Eye Institute

www.nasa.gov NASA

nasawavelength.org

<http://americanhistory.si.edu> Smithsonian Museum of American History (Anatomical models)

nlnm.gov National Network of Libraries of Medicine

Wikipedia- should never be used as a bibliographic reference. However, it is an excellent place to start if you need to know what topics and people are associated with your subject as well as related vocabulary. All information should be checked with more authentic and trustworthy resources.